From: NSHCS.Assessment <nshcs.assessment@hee.nhs.uk>
Sent: 12 November 2019 18:44
Subject: CONFIDENTIAL – OSFA Resit and actions -Vascular 

Good afternoon,
Thank you for confirming your attendance at the Vascular OSFA resits on Tuesday 19th November 2019 from 12noon to 15.30pm. Please note, on occasions a slight delay may occur to finish times due to unforeseen circumstances on the day and if you are involved in the exam board planned finish would be around 16.15pm. Therefore, please allow a little extra time when planning your journey home.
Action 1: We have produced an ‘aide memoire’ of OSFA assessor responsibilities and we ask that you, please, read the attached document to remind yourself of your responsibilities for this formal assessment. 
Action 2: The list below shows the station to which you have been allocated either as an assessor or specialist actor (where applicable to the station); please take a few minutes to click on link to your station to familiarise yourself with the content ahead of the OSFA. The allocation decisions have been made by the Lead Station Writer. Please contact us if you do not feel able to assess the station you have been allocated. 
Please be mindful that all information about OSFA and station content is strictly confidential. Please do not print this email and leave it where it could be seen by a trainee, and please do not discuss OSFA or station content with trainees, or anyone who may pass on the information to a trainee.
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	Matt Bartlett
	N/A
	

	Shaun Robinson
	N/A
	

	Helena Edlin
	Actor
	

	Ros Lea
	Actor
	

	Andrew Beech
	Kate Crawford
	

	Teresa Robinson
	Helena Edlin
	

	Alison Charig
	N/A
	 

	Kate Crawford
	Assessor Actor
	

	Carl Tiivas
	Actor
	

	 
	
	

	 
	
	



We advise that you bring work/reading materials with you in the event that all conforms to the plan.
Lunch/refreshments will be provided on the day. Can you please inform us of any allergies we need to be aware of by Thursday 14th November. 
Claims for reimbursement of eligible costs can be submitted using the attached form. We advise that you follow the guidance on completing the form exactly as provided to allow a rapid turnaround of your claim. Please keep a copy of the form and your receipts. 
If you have any questions or require any clarification, please email: NSHCS.assessment@hee.nhs.uk
We look forward to seeing you on Tuesday 19th November 2019 at the RCGP, London and hope you have an interesting and enjoyable day.
Best regards,
 
Education and Assessment Team
National School of Healthcare Science 

